X-4288

MAGNOLIA PETROLEUM COMPANY

~

P. 0. Bax 2406
Hobbs, New Mexiso
Ostober 7, 1957

New Mexico 041 Conservation Commission
P. 0. Bex 871
Santa Fe, New Mexice

Attention: Mr, A. L. Porter, Jr., Seeretary-Director

Re:1 Jicarilla "D* 49
Sestion 1li, T-26N, R~
Blanso Field
Rio Arrida County, New Mexieo

Gentlemen:

Please bs advised that we have smpleted the subject named well
88 2 gas-gas dual completion. Well was completed 9.4.57,

Attached herewith and in eomneetion with such dual completion,
please find sehematic diagram showing how the well was equipped
snd hov such well was completed.

Northwest Production Company is of fset sperator to the southwest
and northwest of this well, and has been notified accordingly of
sush eompletion effestive this date,

Please accept this as our applieation for adwinistrative approval.

Yours very truly,
Original Signed By

W.C. Dougherty
W, C. Dougherty
Distrist Superintendent
of Produstion
WCDima
Ene.

co: New Mexiee 01l Conservation Cormission (Mr. Arncld)

Northwest Produstion Co.
Albuquerque, New Mexico



b

v,

Py

RERIASIS.

HAY

MATOHTH

&

AL W



